Christie Burns

From: MALCOLM JONES JONES

Sent: 23 January 2025 17:05

To: Christie Burns; MALCOLM JONES

Subject: PLOT 8 CALDERFIELD MILLOM - ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Attachments: PHOTO 1 EDENHALL BRONZE FLAME BRICK .jpg; PHOTO 2 WALL FINISH AS PLOT

7 WHITE SPAR DRY DASH WHITE SAND AND CEMENT TOP COAT jpg; PHOTO 3
EDENHALL BRONZE FLAME AND DASH FINSH PLOT 7 .jpg; Marley Solar Roof
System and Renewables brochure.pdf; marley solar tile 3kw full system.jpg; PHOTO
4 MARLEY CONCRETE INTERLCKING TILE.webp; SHT 05 PLOT 8 CALDERFIELD
MILLOM PROPOSED ELEVATIONS ISSUE 4.pdf; MARLEY MODERN INTERLOCKING
CONCRETE TILE BROCHURE.pdf
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Good evening Christie,

PLease find attached photographs of the Proposed Finsh to the Walls as
utilised on

the adjecent Plot 7 comprising

1. EDENHALL BRONZE FLAME BRICK.

2. WHITE SPAR DASH FINSH.

Additionally Proposed Concrete Tile & Solar Panel photographS with
Brochures &

Elevation Drawings showing the disposition of the Solar Panels.

I have attached the pertinent page from the Marley Tiling Catalogue,

Marley
Modern Tile, Colour - Smooth Grey.

If any further information is required, please do not hesisitate to
contact me.

Best wishes

Malcolm



